

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Featured Provider: Academy of Spinal Cord Injury Providers	Yes	No	Various	(217)753-1312	www.academyscirpro.org
AAACEUs.com	Yes	Yes	Various	(303) 300-2273	www.aaaceus.com
ACCSES NJ	Yes	No	Various	(609) 392-1255 103	www.accsesnj.org
AER - Georgia	Yes	No	Various	(770) 355-0743	www.gaaer.org
AffinityCE	Yes	No	Various	(703) 421-2610	www.affinityced.com
AL Association of Higher Education & Disability	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(205) 726-4078	www.alahead.org
Alabama Department of Mental Health Office of Deaf Services	Yes	No	Various	(334) 353-4703	http://www.mhit.org
Alabama Department of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(334)293-7122	www.rehab.alabama.gov
Alabama Workers' Compensation Organization	Yes	No	Various	(866) 807-6059	www.awcotoday.com
Alaska Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(907)269-3559	www.labor.state.ak.us/dvr
AllCEUs	Yes	No	Various	(615) 220-6005	www.allceus.com
American Board of Vocational Experts	Yes	Yes	Various	(831) 464-4890	www.abve.net
American Congress of Rehabilitation Medicine	Yes	No	Various	(217) 502-1312	www.acrm.org
American Counseling Association	Yes	No	Various	(800) 347-6647	www.counseling.org
American Deafness and Rehabilitation Association	Yes	No	Various	(503)945-6255	www.adara.org
American Institutes For Research (AIR)	Yes	No	Various	(512)391-6517	www.air.org
American Rehabilitation Counseling Association - ARCA	Yes	No	Various	(305) 348-3865	www.arca.web.org
American Rehabilitation Economics Association	Yes	Yes	Various	(619) 440-2650	www.a-r-e-a.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
American Schools Association	Yes	Yes	Various	(800) 230-2263	www.asaceu.com
ApexNetwork Physical Therapy	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(479) 644-7836	apexnetworkpt.com
Arizona Rehabilitation Services Administration	Yes	No	Various	(602) 542-6298	https://des.az.gov/services/employment/arizona-rehabilitation-services
Arkansas Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(501)296-1620	https://www.arcareereducation.org/about/arkansas-rehabilitation-services
Arkansas Spinal Cord Commission	Yes	No	Various	(501) 296-1788	www.spinal.ar.org
Arkansas START - Partners For Inclusive Communities UA	Yes	No	Various	(501) 467-0886	www.arkstart.org
Arkansas Trauma Rehabilitation Program	Yes	No	Various	(501) 526-7656	www.atrp.ar.gov
Assistive Technology Of Ohio	Yes	No	Various	(614) 292-7721	https://atohio.engineering.osu.edu/
Assn For Persons In Supported Employment - National	Yes	No	Various	(301) 279-0060	www.apse.org
Assn for the Educ & Rehab of the Blind & Visually Impaired	Yes	No	Conference	(502) 693-7789	www.aerbvi.org/about/chapters/kentucky
Assn for the Educ & Rehab of the Blind & Visually Impaired - AR Chapter	Yes	No	Various	(501) 416-3817	www.arkansasaer.org
Association on Higher Education & Disability	Yes	No	Various	(704) 947-7779	www.ahead.org
Association On Higher Education and Disability - Nevada	Yes	No	Conference	(775) 673-7286	www.ahead.org/about-ahead/about-overview/affiliates/nevada
Athletico Physical Therapy	Yes	No	Various	(630) 575-1903	athletico.com
ATI Physical Therapy	Yes	No	Various	(302) 562-1653	www.atipt.com
Atlantic Orthopaedic Specialists	Yes	No	Various	(757) 321-3322	www.atlanticortho.com

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Auburn University - Transition Leadership Institute	Yes	No	Various	(334) 844-5918	www.auburn.edu/atli
AVRASA - Assn of Voc Rehab in Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	Yes	No	Various	(212) 252-2378	www.avrasa.org
Back School of Atlanta	Yes	No	Various	(404) 355-7756	www.thebackschool.net
Bancroft NeuroRehab	Yes	No	Various	(856) 524-3155	www.bancroftneurorehab.org
Baptist Health Louisville	Yes	No	Various	(502) 897-8833	www.baptisthealth.com
Bellwood Health Services	Yes	No	Conference	(519) 902-7762	www.ehncanada.com
Brain Injury Alliance of Connecticut	Yes	No	Various	(860) 219-0291 304	www.biact.org
Brain Injury Alliance of New Jersey	Yes	No	Various	(732) 745-0200 243	www.bianj.org
Brain Injury Association of Delaware	Yes	No	Various	(302) 346-2083	www.biaofde.org
Brain Injury Association of Louisiana	Yes	No	Various	(504) 982-0685	www.biala.org
Brain Injury Association of Maryland	Yes	No	Various	(410) 448-2924	www.biamd.org
Brain Injury Association of Massachusetts	Yes	No	Various	(508) 475-0032	www.biama.org
Brain Injury Association of Michigan	Yes	No	Various	(810) 229-5880	www.biami.org
Brain Injury Association of New Hampshire	Yes	No	Various	(603) 568-8817	www.bianh.org
Brain Injury Association of Oregon	Yes	No	Various	(800) 544-5243	www.biaoregon.org
Brain Injury Association of Pennsylvania	Yes	No	Various	(215) 718-5052	www.biapa.org
Brain Injury Association of Rhode Island	Yes	No	Various	(401) 228-3319	www.biari.org
Brain Injury Association of Vermont	Yes	No	Various	(802) 244-6850	www.biavt.org
California Department of Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(916) 558-5657	www.dor.ca.gov

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
California Rehabilitation Association - North	Yes	No	Various	(925) 646-5777	www.carehab.orb
CareerSmart Learning	Yes	No	Various	(877) 479-7338	www.careersmart.com
Carolina Case Management & Rehab Services Inc	Yes	No	Various	(252) 822-2637	www.carolinacasemgmt.com
CCMC - Commission For Case Manager Certification	Yes	No	Various	(813) 774-1214	http://symposium.ccmcertification.org
Center On Rehabilitation Synergy (formerly TACE 2)	Yes	No	Various	(716) 829-3934	www.crs.buffalo.edu/region2tace
CEU Institute	Yes	No	Various	(407) 324-0500	www.ceuinstitute.net
Cigna Group Insurance	Yes	No	Various	(818) 546-5107	www.cigna.com
CMSA - National	Yes	No	Various	(501) 673-1113	www.cmsa.org
Colorado Department of Labor & Employment	Yes	No	Various	(303) 318-8597	www.dvrcolorado.com
Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification	Yes	Yes	Various	(847) 944-1309	www.crc certification.com
Connecticut Department of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(860) 424-4865	www.ct.gov/brs
CorVel Corporation	Yes	No	Various	(630)874-7429	www.corvel.com
Council on Brain Injury	Yes	No	Various	(484) 595-9300	www.councilonbraininjury.org
Coventry Workers Compensation Services	Yes	No	Various	(253) 208-6980	www.coventrywcs.com
Crawford & Company	Yes	No	Various	(954) 218-9028	www.crawfordandcompany.com
Dallas Spinal Rehabilitation Center	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(214) 905-9555	www.dallasspinalrehab.com
DBTAC Southeast ADA Center	Yes	No	Various	(404) 541-9001	www.adasoutheast.org
DeafBlind Interpreting National Training & Resource Center	Yes	No	Web	(503) 888-7172	www.dbinterpreting.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Delaware Developmental Disabilities Council	Yes	No	Various	(508) 539-3530	https://ddc.delaware.gov/
Department of Veteran Affairs	Yes	No	Various	(202) 461-9190	www.vba.va.gov
Deseret Industries	Yes	No	Various	(801) 503-4591	www.deseretindustrieslds.org
Disability Management Employer Coalition	Yes	No	Various	(507) 284-5888	www.dmec.org
Disability Mgmt Employer Coalition (DMEC)	Yes	No	Conference	(714) 689-0169	www.dmec.org
Division of Workers' Compensation	Yes	No	Various	(510) 286-7100	www.dir.ca.gov/dwc
DMEC - Disability Mgmt Employer Coalition - National Chapter	Yes	Yes	Various	(800) 789-3632 106	www.dmec.org
Eastern Claims Conference	Yes	No	Various	(914) 828-8865	www.easternclaimsconference.com
Empatha Care Management	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(408) 717-0722	www.empathacm.com
Envision University	Yes	No	Various	(316) 440-1515	www.envisionuniversity.org
Florida Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(850) 245-3399	www.rehabworks.org
Florida Rehabilitation Association	Yes	Yes	Various	(407) 488-9862	www.floridarehabilitationassociation.org
Florida State Association of Rehabilitation Nurses	Yes	No	Various	(954) 465-1174	www.fsarn.org
G. Washington Center For Rehab Counseling (formerly TACE 3)	Yes	No	Various	(202) 973-1558	www.gwccre.org
General Electric Company	Yes	No	Various	(518) 388-7825	www.ge.com
Genex Services, Inc.	Yes	No	Various	(610) 964-5100	www.genexservices.com
GENEX Services, Inc. - MA	Yes	No	Various	(802) 461-8220	www.genexservices.com
Georgia APSE	Yes	No	Various	(706) 542-1360	www.gapsenetwork.com
Georgia Rehabilitation Association	Yes	No	Various	(706)542-3963	www.georgiarehab.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Georgia State Board of Workers' Compensation	Yes	Yes	Various	(404)656-5656	www.sbwc.georgia.gov
Georgia Vocational Rehabilitation Agency	Yes	No	Various	(404) 780-6766	www.gvs.georgia.gov
Greenbriar Treatment Center	Yes	No	Various	(724) 993-4581	www.greenbriartraining.com
Hatherleigh Company, Ltd.	Yes	No	Various	(800) 367-2550	www.hatherleigh.com
Heisel and Associates, Inc.	Yes	No	Various	(513) 271-3923	www.heiselandassoc.com
Helen Keller National Center	Yes	No	Various	(516) 833-8304	www.helenkeller.org/hknc
Hi-R-Ed Online University	Yes	No	Various	(847) 516-8299	www.hi-r-ed.org
Hofstra University, Rehabilitation Counseling Program	Yes	No	Various	(516) 463-5782	www.hofstra.edu
Horizon Corporations	Yes	No	Various	(716) 418-8655	www.horizon-health.org
Human Development Institute	Yes	No	Various	(859) 257-4356	https://www.hdi.uky.edu
Human Rights Campaign Foundation	Yes	No	Various	(202) 216-1580	www.hrc.org
Human Solutions, LLC	Yes	No	Self-Study	(714) 826-7886	www.human-solutions.net
IARP - Nebraska	Yes	No	Various	(402) 861-9564	www.neiarp.org
IARP - New England Chapter	Yes	No	Various	(781) 863-0630	www.rehabpro.org
IARP - Ohio Chapter	Yes	No	Various	(419) 829-9431	www.rehabpro.org/chapters/ohio
IARP - Texas (formerly TARPPS)	Yes	No	Various	(817) 980-2095	www.rehabpro.org/texas
IARP - WA Chapter	Yes	No	Various	(360) 787-6055	www.rehabpro.org
IARP New York Chapter	Yes	No	Various	(518) 827-9530	www.rehabpro.org
IARP of the Carolinas (Carolinas & NC Chapter)	Yes	No	Various	(919) 740-4777	www.rehabpro.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
ICD	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(212) 585-6095	www.icdnyc.org
ICI/UMass Boston - (formerly TACE 1)	Yes	No	Various	(617) 287-4312	www.communityinclusion.org
Idaho Commission for the Blind & Visually Impaired	Yes	No	Various	(208) 334-3220 110	www.icbvi.idaho.gov
Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(208) 334-3390	www.vr.idaho.gov
Idaho Industrial Commission	Yes	No	Various	(208) 334-6000	www.iic.idaho.gov
IL Association of Rehabilitation Professional	Yes	Yes	Various	(651) 290-6278	www.connect.rehabpro.org/illinois/home
IL Dept of Human Services/Div of Rehab Services	Yes	No	Various	(217) 782-2280	www.dhs.state.il.us
Illinois AER	Yes	No	Conference	(847) 814-1891	www.aerbvi.org/illinoischapter
Illinois Institute of Technology/Institute of Psychology	Yes	No	Various	(312) 567-3500	https://humansciences.iit.edu/psychology
Illinois Self-Insurers Association	Yes	No	Various	(312) 804-3534	www.illinoisselfinsurance.org
Indiana Bureau of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(317) 232-1432	www.in.gov/fssa/ddrs
Industrial Health, LLC	Yes	No	Various	(571) 375-2878	www.industrialhealth.com
Insurance Rehabilitation Synergy Group (IRSG)	Yes	No	Conference	(651) 229-1823	https://www.irsghome.org
International Assn of Rehab Professionals - PA Chapter	Yes	No	Various	(412) 302-4853	https://connect.rehabpro.org/pennsylvania/home
International Association of Rehabilitation Professionals	Yes	Yes	Various	(651) 366-6084	www.rehabpro.org
International Workers' Compensation Foundation	Yes	No	Various	(386) 677-0041	www.IWCF.us
Iowa Mental Health Counselors Association	Yes	No	Various	(515) 480-8969	www.imhca.net

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Iowa Vocational Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(515) 414-6800	www.ivrs.iowa.gov
Iowa Workers' Compensation Advisory Committee	Yes	Yes	Various	(515) 345-7489	www.iwcac.org
IPS Employment Center At Rockville Institute	Yes	No	Various	(603) 678-4531	www.ipsworks.org
JAC Consulting	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(703) 868-6440	jaconsultingsvcs.com
JFK Johnson Rehabilitation Institute	Yes	No	Various	(732) 632-1570	www.jfkmc.org
K Lisa Yang & Hock E Tan Institute On Employment&Disability	Yes	No	Various	(607) 255-4349	www.ilr.cornell.edu/e di
Kentucky Assn for Persons in Supported Employment	Yes	No	Various	(859) 218-5960	www.kyapse.org
Kentucky Office of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(502) 564-4440 229	http://ovr.ky.gov
Kentucky Orthopedic Rehabilitation, LLC	Yes	No	Various	(502) 494-3664	www.KORT.com
Kentucky Rehabilitation Association	Yes	No	Various	(270) 687-7308	www.kyrehabonline.c om
Learning Services	Yes	No	Various	(303) 590-4296	www.learningservices .com
Louisiana Association of Rehabilitation Professionals	Yes	No	Various	(985) 630-1011	http://www.rehabpro. org/chapters/louisian a
Louisiana Association of Self-Insured Employers	Yes	No	Various	(225) 338-0705	www.lasie.org
Louisiana Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(225) 219-2225	www.laworks.net
Louisiana State University Health Sciences Ctr - LSUHSC	Yes	No	Various	(504) 322-6598	www.hdc.lsuhs.edu
LRP Publications	Yes	No	Various	(561) 622-6520	www.lrp.com
Main Line Rehabilitation Associates, Inc.	Yes	No	Conference	(610) 280-0180	www.mainline- rehab.com
Maine Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(207) 623-7949	www.maine.gov

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
MARO Employment & Training Association	Yes	No	Various	(517) 853-3090	www.maro.org
Marquette Index, LLC	Yes	No	Self-Study	(502)417-6063	https://marquettetrengthsindex.com
Maryland State Dept of Education Division of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(410) 554-9400	www.dors.maryland.gov
Maryland Workers' Compensation Educational Association	Yes	No	Various	(240) 206-6007	www.mwcea.com
Maryville University of St. Louis	Yes	No	Various	(314) 529-9443	www.maryville.edu
Massachusetts Commission for the Blind	Yes	No	Various	(617) 626-7582	www.mass.gov/mcb
Massachusetts Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association	Yes	No	Various	(617) 788-1790	www.masspra.org
Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission	Yes	No	Various	(617) 204-3753	www.mass.gov/mrc
Mayo Clinic	Yes	No	Various	(507) 284-5888	www.mayoclinic.com
Mental Health Association in New Jersey	Yes	No	Various	(973) 342-1888	www.mhanj.org
Metlife Disability	Yes	No	Various	(860) 391-1791	www.metlife.com
Michigan Association of Rehab Professionals	Yes	No	Various	(616) 780-0244	www.rehabpro.org
Michigan Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(517) 335-5884	www.michigan.gov/mrs
Michigan State University - College of Education	Yes	No	Various	(517) 355-1838	https://education.msu.edu/
Michigan Transition Services Association	Yes	No	Various	(269) 268-8046	www.michigantsa.com
Miles Access Skills Training Llc (MAST)	Yes	No	Various	(971) 217-0516	www.blindmast.com
Milestones Autism Resources	Yes	No	Various	(216) 464-7600 103	www.milestones.org
Minnesota Association of Rehabilitation Providers	Yes	No	Various	(507) 266-4315	www.marponline.com

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Minnesota Brain Injury Alliance	Yes	No	Various	(612) 378-2742	www.braininjurymn.org
Minnesota DEED Vocational Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(651) 259-7366	http://mn.gov/deed/
Minnesota Rehab Association	Yes	No	Various	(507) 206-9689	www.mnrehab.org
Minnesota Rehabilitation Association	Yes	Yes	Various	(651) 259-7365	www.mnrehab.org
Mississippi Association of Self-Insurers	Yes	No	Various	(601) 354-0199	www.masiweb.org
Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(601) 853-5329	www.mdrs.ms.gov
Mississippi Disability Megaconference	Yes	No	Various	(601) 359-5533	www.msccd.org
Mississippi Workers' Compensation Educ Assn	Yes	No	Various	(601) 987-4251	www.mwcea.org
Missouri Assistive Technology	Yes	No	Various	(816) 655-6705	http://at.mo.gov/
Missouri Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(573) 522-6025	www.dese.mo.gov
MN State Services for the Blind/Vocational Rehabilitation Program	Yes	No	Various	(651) 643-3541	www.mnssb.org
Montana Association for Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(406) 896-5834	www.mtmar.org
Montana Association of Community Disability Services (MACDS)	Yes	No	Various	(406) 222-2472	www.mtacds.com
Montana Department of Labor & Industry	Yes	No	Various	(406) 444-7751	HTTP://ERD.DLI.MT.GOV
Montana State Fund	Yes	No	Various	(406) 495-5245	https://www.montana.statefund.com/web/
Montana Youth Transitions	Yes	No	Various	(406) 442-2576	www.montanayouthtransitions.org
MS State University R&T Center on Blindness	Yes	No	Various	(662) 325-2001	www.blind.msstate.edu
National Alliance of Medicare Set-Aside Professionals	Yes	No	Various	(630) 617-5047	www.namsap.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
National Association of Multicultural Rehabilitation Concerns	Yes	No	Various	(404) 277-1125	www.namrc.org
National Council on Rehabilitation Education	Yes	No	Various	(559) 906-7087	www.ncre.org
National Disability Rights Network	Yes	No	Various	(202) 408-9514 110	www.ndrn.org
National Employment Network Association	Yes	No	Various	(714) 826-7886	www.nenaticket.com
National Federation of the Blind of Idaho	Yes	No	Various	(208) 345-3906	www.nfbidaho.org
National Rehabilitation Association - Headquarters	Yes	No	Various	(703) 836-0850	https://www.nationalrehab.org
National Rehabilitation Association - Metropolitan NY Chapter	Yes	No	Various	(212) 998-4749	www.nymetronra.org
National Rehabilitation Counseling Association	Yes	No	Various	(831) 464-4880	https://www.nationalrehabcounselingassociation.wildapricot.org
NBI, Inc. - National Business Institute	Yes	No	Various	(855) 855-6240	www.nbi-sems.com
NC Industrial Commission	Yes	No	Various	(919) 807-2575	www.ic.nc.gov
Network of Jewish Human Service Agencies	Yes	No	Various	(201) 977-2483	www.networkjhsa.org
Neuro Community Care	Yes	No	Various	(919) 210-5142	www.neurocc.com
Nevada Department of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(702) 486-0372	www.nvdetr.org
New Hampshire Rehabilitation Association	Yes	No	Various	(603) 204-8443	www.nhraonline.org
New Hampshire Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	Yes	Various	(603) 271-3471	www.education.nh.gov/career/vocational
New Jersey Commission for the Blind & Visually Impaired	Yes	No	Various	(856) 482-3708	www.cbvi.nj.gov
New Jersey Department of Labor & Workforce Development	Yes	No	Various	(609) 633-9824	http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
New Mexico Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(505) 841-6450	http://www.dvr.state.nm.us
New York Alliance For Inclusion & Innovation	Yes	No	Various	(518) 795-3534	www.RRTI.org
New York Assn of Psychiatric Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(518) 436-0008	www.nyaprs.org
New York State Commission for the Blind & Visually Handicapped	Yes	Yes	Various	(518) 473-1774	www.visionloss.ny.gov
North Carolina APSE	Yes	No	Various	(336) 314-9057	www.ncapse.org
North Carolina Association For Rehabilitation Facilities	Yes	No	Various	(919) 413-7476	www.ncarf.org
North Carolina Division of Services for the Blind	Yes	No	Various	(919) 527-6715	www.ncdhhs.gov/dsb/
North Carolina Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(919) 855-3538	www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs
North Carolina Foundation For Alcohol & Drug Studies	Yes	No	Various	(252) 714-0735	www.ncfads.org
North Carolina Rehabilitation Association	Yes	Yes	Various	(919) 855-3538	www.ncrehabassociation.org
North Dakota Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(701)328-8959	www.nd.gov/dhs/rcs
Northeast Ohio Rehabilitation Association	Yes	No	Various	(440) 845-2444 108	www.ohiorehab.org
Northeastern Rehabilitation Associates	Yes	No	Various	(570) 344-3788 322	www.nerehab.com
Northern Illinois University	Yes	No	Various	(815)752-8389	www.chhs.niu.edu/ahcd
NYATEP	Yes	No	Various	(518) 433-1200 3	www.nyatep.org
NYS Education Department/ACCES-VR	Yes	No	Various	(518) 486-7490	www.acces.nysed.gov/vr/
Ohio AHEAD	Yes	No	Various	(419) 783-2445	http://ohioahead.org
Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation	Yes	No	Various	(614) 752-4930	www.ohiobwc.com

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Ohio Rehabilitation Association	Yes	Yes	Various	(419) 841-8889	www.ohiorehab.org
Ohio Valley Center for Brain Injury Prevention & Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(614) 293-8879	www.ohiovalley.org
Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(405) 635-2774	www.okdrs.gov
Oklahoma Workers' Compensation Commission	Yes	No	Various	(405) 522-8606	www.ok.gov/wcc
One Call Care Management	Yes	No	Various	(201) 247-9822	www.onecallcm.com
Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities	Yes	No	Various	(614) 438-1481	www.ood.ohio.gov
Oregon Association on Higher Education & Disability	Yes	No	Various	(503) 983-8097	www.orahead.org
Oregon Commission for the Blind	Yes	No	Various	(971) 673-1588	www.oregon.gov/Blind/
Oregon Employment & Training Association	Yes	No	Various	(971)673-6138	www.oregoneta.org
Oregon Supported Employment Center for Excellence	Yes	No	Various	(503) 396-6002	www..osece.org
Origami Brain Injury Rehabilitation Center	Yes	No	Various	(517) 336-6060	www.origamirehab.org
OrthoMaryland	Yes	No	Various	(410) 377-8900 1139	www.orthomaryland.net
Oxford Physical Therapy	Yes	No	Various	(513) 404-2869	www.oxfordphysicaltherapy.com
Pate Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(972) 241-9334	www.paterehab.com
Pennsylvania Advocacy & Resources for Autism & Intellectual Disabilities	Yes	No	Various	(717) 236-2374	www.par.net
Pennsylvania Counseling Association	Yes	No	Various	(724) 664-7919	www.pacounseling.org
Pennsylvania Office of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(717)787-2988	www.dli.state.pa.us/
Pennsylvania Rehabilitation Association	Yes	No	Various	(570) 335-8623	www.parehab.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Polaris Spine and Neurosurgery Center	Yes	No	Various	(404) 580-6955	www.polarisspine.com
Preferred Systems, Inc.	Yes	Yes	Various	(888) 455-7437	www.preferrededucation.com
Prevent Blindness, Ohio Affiliate	Yes	No	Various	(614) 464-2020 112	www.pbohio.org
Professional Association of Rehab Counselors	Yes	No	Various	(252) 744-6290	www.nationalparc.org
Professional Disability Associates	Yes	No	Various	(207) 747-4300	www.professionaldisabilityassociates.com
Professional Training Resources, Inc.	Yes	Yes	Various	(318) 443-0845	https://professionaltrainingresourcesinc.com/
Professionals In Workers' Compensation	Yes	No	Various	(206) 249-7922	www.pwc.org
Project Help Program	Yes	No	Various	(206) 254-4916	www.projecthelpwa.com
PsyBar, LLC	Yes	No	Various	(952) 285-9000 40	www.psybar.com
R3 Continuum	Yes	No	Various	(952) 641-0636	www.r3continuum.com
Rapant-McElroy & Associates	Yes	No	Various	(281) 913-0316	www.Rapant-McElroy.com
Recovery Capital Conference of Canada	Yes	Yes	Various	(604) 525-9771	www.recoverycapitalconference.com
Rehab At Work - Rockville	Yes	No	Various	(301) 838-2040	www.rehabatwork.com
Reinsurance Group of America (RGA)	Yes	No	Various	(612) 217-6179	www.rgare.com
Relias Learning, LLC	Yes	No	Various	(919) 655-7723	www.relias.com
ReMed	Yes	No	Various	(484) 595-9300	www.remed.com
Restoration Physiotherapy, Inc.	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(704) 654-9838	www.restorationphysio.com
Rocky Mountain Center For Occup & Environmental Health	Yes	No	Various	(801) 581-4055	https://medicine.utah.edu/rmcoeh
Rothman Institute	Yes	No	Various	(609) 677-7012	www.rothmaninstitute.com

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Savannah Center For Blind and Low Vision	Yes	No	Various	(912) 236-4473	www.savannahcbvl.org
SC Workers' Compensation Educational Assn	Yes	No	Various	(803) 407-3360	www.scwcea.org
SCA Pacific Case Management	Yes	No	Various	(253) 922-4922 231	www.scapacific.com
SDSU Interwork Institute (formerly TACE 9)	Yes	No	Various	(619) 594-7935	www.interwork.sdsu.edu
SEAK, Inc.	Yes	No	Various	(781) 826-4974	www.seak.com
Seattle University - Center For Change In Transition Svcs	Yes	No	Conference	(206) 296-5761	https://www.seattleu.edu/ccts
Select Medical Corporation	Yes	No	Various	(610) 992-7217	www.selectmedical.com
ServiceSource Florida Regional Office	Yes	No	Various	(727) 600-8920	www.servicesource.org
Sheltering Arms Physical Rehab Centers	Yes	No	Various	(804) 764-5738	www.shelteringarms.com
Shepherd Center	Yes	No	Various	(404) 603-4955	www.shepherd.org
Shirley Ryan Abilitylab - Ctr For Rehab Outcomes Research	Yes	No	Various	(312)238-3611	https://www.sralab.org
South Carolina Assistive Technology Program (SCATP)	Yes	No	Conference	(803) 935-5301	https://scatp.med.sc.edu
South Dakota Division of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(605)367-4657	http://dhs.sd.gov/drs/
Southern California Education & Research Center	Yes	No	Various	(310) 206-2304	www.erc.ucla.edu
Southern Rehabilitation Network	Yes	No	Various	(919) 781-3149	www.southernrehab.net
Southern University- Baton Rouge LA	Yes	No	Various	(225)771-2325	www.subr.edu/rehabilitation
St Cloud State University	Yes	No	Various	(320) 308-4750	https://www.stcloudstate.edu
Standard Insurance Company	Yes	No	Various	(971) 321-4236	www.standard.com

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
STAR Physical Therapy	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(615) 476-0037	www.starpt.com
State of Minnesota Department of Labor & Industry	Yes	No	Various	(320) 258-2059	www.dli.mn.gov
State of Minnesota/Dli - Compliance	Yes	No	Various	(651) 284-5373	www.doli.state.mn.us
State of Oregon DHS-Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(503)945-6255	www.oregon.gov/DHS/vr/
State of Rhode Island/Office of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(401) 462-7902	www.ors.ri.gov
State of Washington Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(360) 725-3641	www.dshs.wa.gov/dvr
Statewide Independent Living Council of IL	Yes	No	Various	(217) 744-7777	www.silcofillinois.org
Stout Vocational Rehabilitation Institute/UW-Stout	Yes	No	Various	(715) 563-6987	www.uwstout.edu/svri/
Strategic Claims Management LLC	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(504) 450-2986	https://www.strategicclaimsmgmt.com
Stubbe & Associates, Inc.	Yes	No	Various	(402) 334-0197	www.stubbe.com
Sun Life Financial	Yes	No	Various	(800)998-7858 (355886)	www.sunlife.com
Telehealth Certification Institute	Yes	No	Various	(585) 687-8837	www.militarycounselingtraining.com
Tennessee Division on Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(615) 313-4895	www.tn.gov/humanse rv/
Texas AHEAD	Yes	No	Various	(936) 468-3004	http://texasahead.org/
Texas Rehabilitation Association	Yes	Yes	Various	(713) 818-1852	www.txrehabassoc.org
Texas Workforce Commission	Yes	No	Various	(512) 463-3029	www.twc.state.tx.us
The Alaris Group Inc	Yes	No	Various	(218) 336-4759	www.alarisgroup.com
The Arc of Kentucky	Yes	No	Various	(502) 875-5225	www.arcofky.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
The Boggs Center on Developmental Disabilities	Yes	No	Various	(732) 235-9300	http://rwjms.rutgers.edu/boggscenter/
The Institute For Natural Resources	Yes	No	Various	(925) 609-2820	www.inrseminars.com
TIRR Memorial Hermann	Yes	No	Various	(713) 797-7471	www.tirr.memorialhermann.org
Tools for Life	Yes	No	Various	(404) 385-6573	www.gatfl.gatech.edu
TopCat Schools	Yes	No	Various	(407) 831-7575	www.topcat-inc.com
Transcen	Yes	No	Various	(301) 217-0124	www.adainfo.org
U of A Currents (formerly Tace 6)	Yes	No	Various	(501) 623-7700	www.uacurrents.org
Univ Buffalo - SUNY Counseling School & Ed Psych Dept	Yes	No	Various	(716) 645-1115	https://www.buffalo.edu
University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences	Yes	No	Self-Study	(507) 686-7348	www.uams.edu/oed
University of California - Risk Services	Yes	No	Conference	(951) 827-7520	https://ucop.edu/risk-services/index.html
University of Idaho - Rehab Counseling Program	Yes	No	Various	(208) 364-9902	https://www.uidaho.edu/ed/lc/academics/rehab-counseling
University of Iowa	Yes	No	Various	(319) 335-6426	www.uiowa.edu
University of North Texas - UNTWISE	Yes	No	Various	(940) 565-4000	www.wise.unt.edu
University of Pittsburgh Dept of Rehab Science & Technology	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(412) 383-6879	www.shrs.pitt.edu/msrc/
University of Scranton	Yes	No	Various	(570) 941-7819	www.scranton.edu
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley	Yes	No	Various	(956) 665-7036	www.utpa.edu
University of Washington	Yes	No	Various	(206) 543-0877	www.uwctds.washington.edu
University of Wisconsin - Whitewater	Yes	No	Various	(262) 472-1704	www.uww.edu/csd

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Unum - Portland	Yes	No	Various	(207) 575-2778	www.unum.com
Utah State Office of Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(801) 887-9500	www.usor.utah.gov
Utah State University	Yes	No	Various	(435) 797-3478	http://sper.usu.edu
UW Center For Continuing Ed Rehab (formerly TACE 10)	Yes	No	Various	(425) 774-4446	www.ccer.org
Vargas Vocational Consulting	Yes	No	Various	(704) 825-2914	www.vargasvoc.com
VCU Rehabilitation Research & Training Center	Yes	No	Various	(804) 828-1851	www.worksupport.com
VECAA	Yes	No	Various	(216) 924-6428	www.vecaa.net
Vermont Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(802) 241-0657	www.vocrehab.vermont.gov
Virginia Association of Community Rehab Programs	Yes	No	Various	(571) 339-1305	www.vaaccses.org
Virginia Association of Rehab Leaders	Yes	No	Various	(703) 615-1269	https://www.vra.org
Virginia Association of Rehabilitation Professionals	Yes	No	Various	(804) 730-0309	www.rehabpro.org
Virginia Department for Aging & Rehabilitative Services	Yes	No	Various	(804) 662-7613	www.vadrs.org
Virginia Dept for the Blind & Visually Impaired	Yes	No	Various	(804) 371-3140	www.vdbvi.org
Virginia Rehabilitation Assn (VRA)	Yes	No	Various	(802) 588-3311	www.vra.org
Vocational Evaluation & Career Assessment Professionals	Yes	Yes	Various	(804) 277-9648	www.vecap.org
Vocational Expert Services Inc	Yes	No	SeminarWorkshop	(407) 401-9745	https://www.vocexpertservices.com
VR Development Group, LLC	Yes	No	Various	(608) 230-5311	http://www.vrdevelopmentgroup.com

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Washington Self-Insurers Association	Yes	No	Various	(360) 754-6416	www.wsiassn.org
Washington State Department of Labor & Industries	Yes	No	Various	(360) 902-6576	Washington State Department of Labor & Industries
Washington State Dept of Services For the Blind	Yes	No	Various	(360) 690-7116	www.dsb.wa.gov
West Virginia Division of Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(304) 356-2359	www.wvdrs.org
West Virginia University - Rehab Counseling	Yes	No	Various	(304) 293-2276	http://counseling.wvu.edu/
Western Oregon University Rehab Counseling Deaf & HH Adults Program	Yes	No	Various	(503) 838-8444	www.wou.edu/rccd
Wisconsin Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(608) 261-0065	www.dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr
Work Without Limits	Yes	No	Various	(508) 856-3934	raisethebarhire2018.org
Workers' Compensation Association of New Mexico	Yes	No	Various	(505) 967-5769	www.wcaofnm.com
Workers' Compensation Reinsurance Association	Yes	No	Various	(651) 229-1823	www.wcra.biz
Workers Compensation Research Institute	Yes	No	Various	(617) 661-9274 235	www.wcrinet.org
WorkLife Resources, Inc.	Yes	No	Various	(516) 446-7310	www.workliferesources.net
WorkSafeBC	Yes	No	Various	(602) 244-6336	www.worksafebc.com
World of Work Inc.	Yes	No	Various	(800) 272-9694	www.wowi.com
Wright Rehabilitation Services	Yes	No	Various	(770) 592-8798	www.wrightrehab.com
Wright State University	Yes	No	Various	(937) 775-1484	www.medicine.wright.edu/citra/sardi
Wyoming Dept Voc Rehab & Univ of Wyoming - Project Echo	Yes	No	Various	(307) 766-2311	http://www.uwyo.edu/wind/echo
Wyoming Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Yes	No	Various	(307) 777-5733	www.wyomingworkforce.org

CE Providers



Name	Awards CRC, CCRC Credit	Awards CVE, CWA, CCAA	Method of Instruction	Phone	Website
Yankton Area Mental Wellness	Yes	No	Various	(605) 668-3294	www.yamwi.org